From: Walter Nelson

To: Burrows, Ronald

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Please send latest version of financial surety mechanism (LOC)
Date: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 10:36:58 AM

Attachments: 2019-5-30 CBO NDEQ Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit.pdf

Ron,

Here is the most recent letter of credit, updated through the 2019 surety. The 2020 surety has not
been approved by NDEQ yet, so that update is pending.

From: Burrows, Ronald [mailto:Ronald.Burrows@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 7:43 AM

To: Walter Nelson <Walter_Nelson@cameco.com>

Subject: Please send latest version of financial surety mechanism (LOC)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Good morning, Walt.

The last letter of credit (LOC) we have on file for the Crow Butte Project is dated April 2018.

As the NRC verified the 2020 surety amount in January, would you please send the latest
LOC that was sent to Nebraska.

Thank you.

Ron

) L7 AN
@mm/{/ A PBurrows

Ronald A. Burrows CHP, RRPT

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Uranium Recovery and Materials
Decommissioning Branch

301.415.6443
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Date: May 30, 2019

Royal Bank of Canada
30 Hudson Street

28th Floor

Jersey City, NJ 07302-4699
Telephone: 212-428-6298

Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit No.:  0748/S17668

Date of Issue: February 25, 1998

Currency and Amount: USD50,664,645.00
Expiration Date: March 27, 2020

Place of Expiry: At our office
BENEFICIARY: APPLICANT:

State of Nebraska Crow Butte Resources, Inc.
Nebraska Department of Environmental 550 N Poplar Street
Quality Suite 100

P.O. Box 98922
Lincoln, Nebraska
Attention: Director

Casper, WY 82601

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The above-mentioned Letter of Credit is hereby amended as follows:

1. The amount is increased by USD2,924,198.00 to a new amount available for
drawing USD50,664,645.00 (United States Dollars Fifty Million Six Hundred
Sixty-four Thousand Six Hundred Forty-five and 00/100).

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

ROYAL BANK OF CANADA

A OX

Nigel Delph

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY

" \\3‘@ Charleen Tran

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY







This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the
use of the individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient,
please delete this email and any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and

advise the author immediately.





